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DodgLe, Tamara

From: Borgerding, Chris

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 1:07 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Hanaman, Cathiene

Subject: RE: amendment jacket

Could | have a senate version sent to the LeMahieu office? Rep. Plumer will be introducing the assembly version

Chris Borgerding

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance
89th Assembly District

309 East, State Capito!

608.266.2343

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: amendment jacket

Chris,

The bills are not introduced right now so we can’t get you the introducible version until there is an introduced bill. It
looks like that will happen shortly. | am in meetings today so | have copied Cathlene on this email so she can get you the
introducible version of the amendment as soon as there is a bill to amend. She can get you a companion as well so you
will have an Assembly and Senate version.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior |_egislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: amendment jacket

Hi Tami,
Can | get an introducible version of LRBa0999/P1

Thanks!



Chris Borgerding

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89th Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343



